Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 3:13 PM

To: 'Chris Baldassari'

Subject: RE: ACDPW Well Completion Report Release Agreement - 1650 65th Street, Emeryville
Attachments: RO440_Well_Survey Request_Form.pdf

Chris,

Here itis...

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Chris Baldassari [mailto:cbaldassari@pesenv.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 10:13 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: ACDPW Well Completion Report Release Agreement - 1650 65th Street, Emeryville

Hi Mark,

Attached please find a copy of ACDPW Well Completion Report release form to be utilized as requested in the revised
preferential pathway study for 1650 65™ Street (RO440). At your earliest convenience, please complete and return to
PES.

Thanks,
Chris

Christopher J. Baldassari
Senior Geologist

PES Environmental, Inc.
1682 Novato Boulevard, Suite 100
Novato, CA 94947

415.899.1600 office

415.497.2731 cell

415.899.1601 fax
chaldassari@pesenv.com




COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY

WATER RESOURCES SECTION

399 Elmhurst Street, Hayward, CA 94544-1395
James Yoo PH: (510) 670-6633 FAX: (510) 782-1939
FOR GENERAL DRILLING PERMIT INFO:

www.acgov.org/pwa/wells

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT--AGENCY
{Govemment and Regulatory Agencies and their Authorized Agents)

Emeryuille.
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{Must include entire study aren and a map that shows the area of intezest)

Under California Water Code Section 13752, the agency named below requests permission from Departiment of Water Resources
to inspect or copy, or for our authorized apent nameci belew to inspect or copy, Well Completion Reports filed pursuant to

Section 13751 to {check one):

[0 Make a study, or,

/M Perform an environmental cleanup study associated with an unauthorized release of & contaminant within a distance of 2

miles.

in accordance with Section 13752, information obtained from these reports shall be kept confidential and shall not be
disseminated, published, or made available for inspection by the public without written authorization from the owner(s) of the
well(s), The information shall be used only for the purpose of conducting the study. Copies obtained shall be stamped

CONF! DENTIAL; ?nd shall be kept in a restricted file accessible only to agency staff or the authorized agent.
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POO-FDES-FORM-Alameda County Well Completion Report Release Agreement




